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Answers to Questions from Vendors

The RFP states that the State utilizes Archibus software application. Does the state use the
Archibus FCA Module? Yes. The Work Order Module? The State uses the Archibus Building
Operations Module for work order processing. Or both?

The RFP states that you require three reference letters, do the letters have to be recent? No.
Or can the letters be those provided by the client shortly following completion of the project?
Yes.

With regards to the client contacts and reference letters, are you looking for these contacts to
be the same? Yes. Or will it be acceptable to have other contacts listed for further reference (in
addition to those in the reference letters). No.

What version of the Archibus software is currently used by the State? Version 18.2, however,
the State plans to upgrade to version 20.2 early in 2013.

Has the software been customized to any great extent? Yes, the Archibus software has been
customized to meet State needs.

Are there any hardware/software limitations? See page 1, Tasks, item 3 of the RFP.

Could you describe any notable security practices or concerns? The State’s Archibus application
resides on a secure web site. Archibus VPA, (Virtual Private Archibus), is implemented for State
agencies security.

PROJECT OVERVIEW: second paragraph, “The attached 1993 The Facility Audit Survey...”
Question: Who developed the 1993 process and forms? State staff.

GOAL: last sentence in the paragraph, “The State of Minnesota utilizes Archibus; all processes
developed for FCA must result in either direct entry of data into Archibus...”

Question: Is the State currently working with an ArchiBus business partner with FCA process
knowledge? The State has a contract with a vendor to provide Archibus support; however, the
contract does not include FCA process development.



